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webmineral@gmail.com

From: John Betts Fine Minerals <j.betts@johnbetts-fineminerals.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 10:30 AM

To: webmineral@gmail.com

Subject: All new minerals: silver from Christmas M., AZ; scheelite on quartz from China; pectolite 

from Millington, NJ

 

 

  

 

  

 

  

New Minerals Posted at John Betts - Fine Minerals 
 

 

 

New minerals were posted to John Betts - Fine Minerals moments ago.  
 
- Silver on Kinoite with Apophyllite from Christmas Mine, Arizona 
- Fluorite on Calcite from Old Mine Plaza, Trumbull, Connecticut 
- Scheelite on doubly-terminated Quartz from Yaogangxian Mine, China 
- Smoky Quartz from Little Three Mine, California 
- Topaz var. Imperial Topaz with unusual inclusions from Solwezi, Zambia 
- Pyrite over Galena from Buick Mine, Bixby, Missouri 
- Chabazite from Wasson's Bluff, Parrsboro, Canada 
- Kutnohorite from Wessels Mine, Kalahari Manganese Field, South Africa 
- Fluorite over Quartz from Huanggang Mine, China 
- Diopside from Calvin Mitchell Farm, De Kalb, New York 
- Vesuvianite with Pectolite from Jeffrey Mine, Canada 
- Chalcocite with Chalcopyrite-Bornite coating from Flambeau Mine, Wisconsin 
- Topaz with rhyolite inclusions from Thomas Range, Utah 
- Fluorite from Mina Esperanza, Melchor Múzquiz, Mexico 
- Apophyllite, Pectolite with molds after Anhydrite from Millington, New Jersey 
- Chalcedony stalactitic formations from Solo River, Indonesia 
- Quartz var. Herkimer Diamond from Middleville, New York 
- Heulandite on Quartz from Upper New Street Quarry, New Jersey 
- Wulfenite on Quartz from Manhan Lead Mines, Loudville District, Massachusetts 
- Pectolite with Pyrite and Goethite from Millington Quarry, New Jersey 
- Pectolite with Apophyllite on Datolite from Millington Quarry, New Jersey 
- Heulandite from Prospect Park Quarry, New Jersey 
- Heulandite from Upper New Street Quarry, New Jersey 
- Datolite from Upper New Street Quarry, New Jersey 
- Apophyllite with minor Calcite from Millington Quarry, New Jersey 
- Dravite-Schorl Tourmaline from Santa Cruz, Mexico 
- Stilbite, Apophyllite, Quartz, Chamosite from Prospect Park Quarry, New Jersey 
  
FRANKLIN-STERLING HILL, NJ 
- Rhodonite with minor Franklinite, Willemite, Calcite from Franklin Mine, New Jersey 
- Franklinite unusually large crystals in Calcite from Franklin District, New Jersey 
- Willemite in Calcite from 750' Level, Sterling Mine, Ogdensburg, New Jersey 
- Wollastonite with Diopside in Calcite from Sterling Mine, Ogdensburg, New Jersey 
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- Franklinite complex crystals in Calcite from Franklin District, New Jersey Ex. John A. Manley 
(1861-1936), author of Trip To Franklin Furnace, New Jersey in the Mineral Collector, May 
1899; collected ca. 1890s 
   

  The newly posted items are online at:  
New Listings 

 
or cut-and-past this link into your browser: 

http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm 
 

Sincerely, 
  
John Betts, owner 
John Betts - Fine Minerals 
Mailing address only: 215 West 98 Street 
New York City, NY 10025 
212-678-1942 
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See the new items at: New Listings Page  
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